CLAYTON COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
Request for Bid
WILLIAM J. HOOPER UPPER CHANNEL DREDGING

Bid Opening: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. (local time)
1600 Battle Creek Road, Morrow, Georgia 30260

ADDENDUM #2

Dated: January 26, 2017

Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN
YOUR RESPONSE TO THE RFB.

QUESTIONS:

1. Do you have a set of plans or a survey for this project? | have the bid packet
but would really like a drawing with the specs on it if you have one available.

Answer: See drawing on page 2, and survey information on page 3 of this
Addendum.

2. Will the successful contractor have the authority to grade the dewatering
areas in a manner to hold the material from running offsite or back into the
channel should it become an issue?

Answer: Contractor does not have the authority to grade the dewatering areas in the
sense of disturbing the ground. If the contractor would like to smooth out the
existing material that would be permitted.

3. Can we please get the bid tab for the first effort on this project?
Answer: Please refer to Addendum 1.

4. Can we please receive the completed survey?
Answer: See response to question 1.

5. It was mentioned that we could leave the material collected from the waterway
on the sides of the waterway - is this correct?

Answer: The material collected from the reservoir can be left on the sides of the
reservoir or if the contractor elect to haul it off that would be permitted also.

SIGNATURE COMPANY NAME

DATE
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Generated:

By user:

Drawing:

Cut/Fill Report

2016-06-06 10:37:55

whobao

I:\Cad\Special Projects\Water Production'Hooper Canal
Profiles\dwg\J:\Cad\Special Projects'Water Production'\Hooper Canal
Profiles\dwg'\2016 hooper canal dredge.dwg

Volume Summary

Name | Tvpe | Cut | Fill | 2dArea Cut Fill Net
YP€ | Factor | Factor | (Sq.Ft) | (Cu.Yd) | (Cu Yd) (Cu. Yd)

,JzDOlepre' full | 1.000 | 1.000 | 124275.69 | 1588.07 | 16842.56 | 15254.49<Fill>
2016pre- | ¢y 1.000 | 1.000 | 129675.55 | 281.97 11918.95 | 11636.98<Fill>
2014post
Totals

2d Area Cut Fill Net

(Sq. Ft.) (Cu.Yd) (Cu. Yd.) (Cu.Yd)
Total 253951.23 | 1870.04 28761.51 | 26891.47<Fill>

* Value adjusted by cut or fill factor other than 1.0
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